From: VolusiaExposed.Com <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
To: lhooper@sal8.org
Cc: parcher@sal8.org, michelle.kennedy@flcourts18.org
Bcc: REDACTED
Subject: QUESTION - Barre Taylor's Request For Sentence Modification
Date: Thu, 13 Oct 2016 16:16:45 -0400

Lynne / Phil

Notice (see attached motion to Court) that former BCSO Deputy Barre
Taylor is seeking a sentence modification.

This man apparently RAPED a woman he had custodial control over - and
he 1s merely charged with "sexual misconduct". He avoids prison - and
registering on the sexual offender list - AND now he wishes not to be a
convicted felon too? Heck why not just write him a speeding ticket and
call it a day !?

This has us (VolusiaExposed) wondering how seriously the Deputy Yousef
Hafza matter is being handled.

Question - since the governor ordered the 7th SA's office to handle the
Taylor prosecution - due to the fact that a member of Taylor's family
works for your office - do they (7th) have to respond to this motion -
or does your office handle?

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com

volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

cc - Michelle Kennedy - Court PIO
bcc - several
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